
 

 

 

Township of Wellington North 
DESIGN AND INSTALL OF MERV WEBER PLAYGROUND 
Request for Proposal (RFP 2025-009) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
This addendum has been issued to revise the tender package as follows: 
The following questions have been received.  Answers / Clarification follow each question: 
 
Question 1: 
Do you have a CAD drawing of the site, or could you provide measurements of the existing site? 
 
Answer / Clarification 1: 
We do not have CAD drawings of the site. The approximate size is provided in Appendix B of the RFP. 
The existing site area is approximately 705m², with a perimeter of 108m² 
 
Question 2: 
Do you have pictures/ list of the components you would like to keep? We will need to know the 
measurements of the components to make sure the fit within the safety zones of the new equipment. 
 
Answer / Clarification 2: 
Below are some images of the components we wish to keep. 
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Question 3: 
Will the 6x6 border need to be replaced once existing border is removed? Or can the grass contain the 
EWF? (not replacing the 6x6's would be a large cost savings). 
 
Answer / Clarification 2: 
A border (wood, plastic) around the perimeter of the playground will be required to contain the EWF. 
 
Question 4: 
Will stringer installation (horizontal steel channel welded to the bottom of posts and support legs) be 
accepted as an alternate installation method for the playground? 
 
Answer / Clarification 2: 
Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 
Addendum #2 Issued: February 28, 2025 
 
This addendum shall form part of the contract documents.  The tenderer shall sign the addendum and 
shall submit this addendum in the same envelope as their tender.  The tenderer shall acknowledge 
receipt of this tender on the Form of Proposal. 
 
 
Signature         
 
 
Company         


